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From:  (PPD)
Sent: Sunday, February 05, 2017 10:36 PM
To:  (PPD)
Cc: ppdops
Subject: FW: PPD Ops Reviewed Rental Vehicle Authorization Form Palm Beach FL (AV#09) 

(Draft 1)
Attachments: Copy of PPD Ops Reviewed Rental Vehicle Authorization Form Palm Beach FL (AV#09) 

(Draft 1).xlsx

 
 

 
U.S. Secret Service 
Presidential Protective Division ‐ Operations Section 
Office  │Cell:   

 

 
 

From: SATO   
Sent: Sunday, February 05, 2017 9:39 PM 
To:  (CFO); SATO 
Cc: logrc;  (PPD);  
Subject: RE: PPD Ops Reviewed Rental Vehicle Authorization Form Palm Beach FL (AV#09) (Draft 1) 
 
Confirmed and emailed. 
 

  
CWTSatoTravel 
phone | fax   | Alexandria, VA 22311 
My hours are 3pm‐1130pm, Mon‐Fri. Please do not send urgent emails to this address. 
Please email   
 
 

From:  (CFO)   
Sent: Sunday, February 05, 2017 7:27 PM 
To: SATO 
Cc: logrc;  (PPD) 
Subject: FW: PPD Ops Reviewed Rental Vehicle Authorization Form Palm Beach FL (AV#09) (Draft 1) 
 
Good evening 
Please book and release 
 
Thanks  
 
Sent from my Windows Phone 

From:   (PPD) 
Sent: 2/5/2017 7:14 PM 
To: logrc 
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Cc: ppdops;   (PPD) 
Subject: PPD Ops Reviewed Rental Vehicle Authorization Form Palm Beach FL (AV#09) (Draft 1) 

 
  
Attached is the PPD Ops Reviewed Rental Vehicle Authorization Form Palm Beach FL (AV#09) (Draft 1) 
  
The first actionable item is February 6, 2017 at 9A. 
  
Please contact PPD Ops with any questions. 
  
Thank you, 
  

 
U.S. Secret Service 
Presidential Protective Division ‐ Operations Section 
Office:   │Cell:   

 
  
  

 
 
All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in 
response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information 
that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is 
loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete 
it.      
This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information. If you received this e-
mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail and any attachments; 
any further use of such e-mail or attachments is strictly prohibited. 
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From: SATO 
Sent: Sunday, February 05, 2017 9:39 PM
To:  (CFO); SATO
Cc: logrc;  (PPD);
Subject: RE: PPD Ops Reviewed Rental Vehicle Authorization Form Palm Beach FL (AV#09) (Draft 

1)
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
Cc: ppdops;  (PPD) 
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
Office:  │Cell:  

 
  
  

 
 
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
Cc: logrc; PPD)
Subject: FW: PPD Ops Reviewed Rental Vehicle Authorization Form Palm Beach FL (AV#09) 

(Draft 1)
Attachments: PPD Ops Reviewed Rental Vehicle Authorization Form Palm Beach FL (AV#09) (Draft 

1).xlsx

Good evening 
Please book and release 
 
Thanks  
 
Sent from my Windows Phone 

From:  PPD) 
Sent: 2/5/2017 7:14 PM 
To: logrc 
Cc: ppdops;   (PPD) 
Subject: PPD Ops Reviewed Rental Vehicle Authorization Form Palm Beach FL (AV#09) (Draft 1) 

, 
  
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
Sent: Sunday, February 05, 2017 7:15 PM
To: logrc
Cc: ppdops;  (PPD)
Subject: PPD Ops Reviewed Rental Vehicle Authorization Form Palm Beach FL (AV#09) (Draft 1)
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
 
The first actionable item is   
 
Please contact PPD Ops with any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
U.S. Secret Service 
Presidential Protective Division ‐ Operations Section 
Office  │Cell:   
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